
   
 

 

 Research In Motion Limited 
295 Phillip Street 
Waterloo, Ontario 
Canada  N2L 3W8 
Tel: +1 519 888 7465, Fax: +1 519 888 6906 
E-mail: info@rim.net 

 August 24, 2004 

 
Attention: Dennis Ward 
 
American Telecomunications Certification Body Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave 
McLean, VA 22101 USA 
 
FCC ID:  L6ARAP40GW 
Subject: Correction to GSM 850 ERP measurement for the Certification Application of 

BlackBerry Wireless Handheld Model RAP40GW 

Research In Motion Limited (RIM) herein is submitting a correction to GSM 850 ERP measurement for the 
Certification Application of BlackBerry Model RAP40GW currently on deferral. 

An error in the tracking generator reading in the substitution stage for the ERP measurement of GSM 850, 
in Appendix 4, was made. Correction to the Annex 4 was made and the 2 page document was uploaded for 
your review. All the documents affected by this correction has been modified and uploaded to the ATCB 
web site. This supersedes the original ERP measurement for GSM 850 band. The corrected maximum ERP 
now is 1.135 Watt (30.55 dBm). 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require additional information or have any 
questions. 

 

Yours truly, 

 
Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng. 
Senior Compliance & Certification Engineer 
Research In Motion Limited 
Tel: +1 519 888–7465 x2442 
Fax:+1 519 888-6906 
Email: mattayi@rim.net 


